

PATRICIA MORRISSEY STATEWIDE VOTERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE CHAIR

STATE OF HAWAII STATEWIDE VOTERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF STATEWIDE VOTERS WITH SPECIAL NEEDS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: Friday, July 1, 2022

Time: 10:00 AM

Location: via Video Conference or Telephone*

*Pursuant to Section 92-3.7, Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Statewide Voters with Special Needs Advisory Committee will be meeting remotely using interactive conference technology. The public may view the video and audio of the meeting through the following the video conferencing link:

Video: https://zoom.us/j/94786879111

Telephone: +1 253 215 8782

+1 346 248 7799 +1 669 900 6833 +1 301 715 8592 +1 312 626 6799 +1 929 205 6099

Meeting ID: 947 8687 9111

The public may also attend the meeting at the Office of Elections, 802 Lehua Avenue, Pearl City, Hawaii 96782, where an audiovisual connection will be provided for the public to view and participate in the meeting.

In the event that audiovisual communication cannot be maintained by all participating board members and the quorum is lost, the meeting will automatically be recessed for up to 30 minutes, during which time an attempt to restore audiovisual communication will be made. If such an attempt to restore is unsuccessful within said 30 minutes, all board members, members of the public, staff, and other interested individuals shall log on again to the Zoom link on this Notice, whereby audio communication will be established for all participants and the meeting will continue. If reconvening the meeting is not possible because audio and visual communication cannot be re-established, the meeting will be terminated.

Notice of Statewide Voters with Special Needs Advisory Committee Meeting July 1, 2022 Page 2

AGENDA

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Public Testimony

Individuals may submit testimony in advance of the meeting via email to elections@hawaii.gov or by mail addressed to the Statewide Voters with Special Needs Advisory Committee, c/o Office of Elections, 802 Lehua Avenue, Pearl City, Hawaii 96782. Individuals may provide oral testimony at the meeting via the above-listed video conferencing link or by calling the above-listed telephone number.

Testimony presented during the meeting will be limited to three (3) minutes each.

- IV. Discussion and possible formation of Permitted Interaction Group to investigate development of a Voters with Special Needs Survey and related issues
- V. Discussion and possible action regarding Committee webpage on the Office of Elections website
- VI. Presentation and discussion on the electronic voted ballot return process
- VII. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Office of Elections to include accessible voting options in future elections marketing and education materials
- VIII. Discussion on issues for voters with special needs
- IX. Adjournment

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE OR AUXILIARY AIDS AND/OR SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE OFFICE OF ELECTIONS AT 808-453-8683 OR 1-800-442-8683 FROM THE NEIGHBOR ISLANDS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING.